
From: Wells, Claude [mailto:claude.wells@lmco.com]

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 12:59 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: 0183-EX-PL-2010

That is basically what they have advised me on this request. I have sent them a copy of the NTIA manual section for their review and future information.

Claude

Claude E. Wells

Tech. Specialist

Lockheed Martin RF Management Office

(410) 682-2156 Office

(410) 682-0300 FAX

claude.wells@lmco.com

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 12:56 PM

To: Wells, Claude

Subject: RE: 0183-EX-PL-2010

So basically there is no need for the 4000 MHz band, if that's the case I think we are very close to granting the application. Please let me know so I can withdraw your request for that portion from NTIA.